Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Wildlife Resources Commission Rules

From: Ruhiman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:41 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Wildlife Resources Commission Rules

Yes. The fees were increased by the total increase in the CPI-U, rounded up to the next whole dollar, over the
period of time since the last fee change.

Carrie Ruhlman

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
1751 Varsity Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606

0: 919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241

ncwildlife.org

vl f

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>

Cc: Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Wildlife Resources Commission Rules

Carrie,
For 15A NCAC 10A .1601, did your agency comply with the second sentence in (e) below?

§ 113-270.1B. License required to hunt, fish, or trap; fees set by Commission.

(a) Except as otherwise specifically provided by law, no person may hunt, fish, trap, or participate in any other
activity regulated by the Wildlife Resources Commission for which a license is provided by law without having
first procured a current and valid license authorizing the activity.

(b) Except as indicated otherwise, all licenses, permits, stamps, and certifications are valid from the date of
issue for a period of 12 months.

(c) As used in this section, the term "effective date" means the later of:

(1) The date of purchase of a new license.
(2) The first day after the expiration of a currently valid license of the same type held by the licensee.

(d) Repealed by Session Laws 2022-74, s. 15.3(e), effective July 1, 2023.



(e) The Wildlife Resources Commission shall adopt rules to establish fees for all licenses, permits, stamps,
and certifications issued and administered by the Wildlife Resources Commission, except those specified in
G.S. 113-173. No rule may increase a fee in excess of the total increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers, rounded up to the next whole dollar, over the period of time since the last fee change.

The statutory fees for the hunting, fishing, trapping, and activity licenses issued and administered by the
Wildlife Resources Commission shall expire when the rules adopted pursuant to this subsection become effective.
(1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 684, s. 1; 2012-81, s. 1; 2013-283, ss. 16, 20(b), (c); 2017-57, s. 13A.3; 2019-204, s.
6(a); 2022-74, s. 15.3(e).)

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ruhlman, Carrie A

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 8:05 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: May RRC Meeting

Good morning,

As it stands right now, we intend to have the following folks from the WRC at the RRC meeting to speak if needed:
e Major Mark Dutton
e TamaraZmuda
e Carrie Ruhlman

Carrie Ruhiman
Policy Development Manager

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
1751 Varsity Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606

0: 919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241

ncwildlife.org

OnoA

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 15A 10F .0314

From: Ruhiman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A 10F .0314

Thanks Travis. We’ll see you next week.

Carrie Ruhlman

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
1751 Varsity Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606

0: 919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241

ncwildlife.org

Onom

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 15A 10F .0314

Carrie,

You may already know, but we have received written objection letters from 10 or more persons for 15A NCAC 10F
.0314. Please consider this your notice, pursuant to 150B-21.3 (b2), that this Rule is subject to legislative
disapproval.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I’m guessing that we’ll see you next Wednesday at the RRC
meeting.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov




Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: WRC Revised Rules
Attachments: 15A NCAC 10F .0304.docx

FYI

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Ruhiman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org>; Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: WRC Revised Rules

Attached please find the revised WRC rule for the May RRC meeting.

Carrie Ruhlman
Policy Development Manager

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
1751 Varsity Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606

0: 919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241

ncwildlife.org

OngA

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.
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15A NCAC 10F .0304 is amended with changes as published in 38:14 NCR 934 as follows:

15A NCAC 10F .0304 BLADEN COUNTY

(a) Regulated Areas. This Rule shall-apply applies to the following waters in Bladen County:

(@8] White Lake. The water between the shoreline and no-wake markers 500 feet from the shoreline is a

restricted area.

2) Cape Fear River:
(A) the waters shore to shore between a point 100 yards east and 100 yards west of the ferry

cable at Elwell Ferry and Elwells Ferry Boating Access Area, 2702 Elwell Ferry Road,

Council;

(B) the waters within 50 yards of the Tar Heel Boating Access Area, 1000 Wildlife Landing

Drive, Tar Heel; and

(@) the waters within 50 yards of the Tory Hole Boating Access Area, 335 N. Poplar Street,

Elizabethtown.
3) Black River. [the] The waters within 50 yards of the Hunts Bluff Boating Access Area, 351 Hunts
Bluff Road, Kelly.

b) Restricted Area. Skiing is prohibited in the restricted area described in Subparagraph (a)(1) of this Rule.

50 feet of a diver’s flag, as described in G.S. 75A-13.1.

(d) Speed Limit. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed within the regulated areas described
in Subparagraphs (a)(1) and (3), and Parts (a)(2)(A) through (C) of this Rule.

(e¢) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The following agencies shall place and maintain the markers

implementing this Rule:

1 of2
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History Note:

North Carolina State Parks for the regulated area designated in Subparagraph (a)(1); and

the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission for the regulated areas designated in Parts
(a)(2)(A) through (C), and Subparagraph (a)(3) of this Rule.

Authority G.S. 754-3; 754-15;

Eff. February 1, 1976;

Amended Eff. April 1, 1990; August 1, 1988, June 17, 1979;

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.34, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. December
6, 2016;
Amended Eff. June 1, 2024; October 1, 2018.

2 0f2



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Wildlife Resources Commission Rules

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:14 AM

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

Thank you for making the requested changes. Please submit all revised rules via email to oah.rules@oah.nc.gov
no later than 5pm on May 17, 2024. The electronic copy must be saved as the official rule name (XX NCAC
XXXX). Please include me on the email.

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov




Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Wildlife Resources Commission Rules
Attachments: 5_2024_Wildlife Resources Commission_Request for Technical Changes - WRC

Responses.docx; 15A NCAC 10F .0304 - TechChange.docx; 10F .0310 Motts Creek
NWZ.pdf; 10F .0304 Elwell Ferry Map - Cape Fear River - Bladen County.pdf; 10F .0314
Map - Bradley Creek ext.pdf; 10F .0304 - White Lake restricted area-aerial.pdf

From: Ruhiman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Wildlife Resources Commission Rules

Hi Travis,

Attached are our responses, a revised rule, and the maps for all new no wake zones. Please let me know if you
have additional questions or need more information.

Carrie Ruhlman

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
1751 Varsity Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606

0: 919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241

ncwildlife.org

vl f



15A NCAC 10F .0304 (a) (1) - Proposed Restricted Area
White Lake, Bladen County

White Lake

Restricted Area

The water between he shoreline and no- yd . S N L et
wake markers 500 feet from the shorline. ' N . A

Created by NCWRC, March 2024



Requested No-Wake Zone
Elwell Ferry, Cape Fear River, Bladen County
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No Wake Zone Request
USCG Station, Boat Ramp and Basin, Motts Creek, Roanoke Sound, Dare County

e L ansient
N Corner of Boat Ramp ' uel.Dock :
35.79676 N, 75.54878 W . e T

; NW Corner of Boat Basin &
35.79688 N, 75.54762 W S

W Corner of Boat Ramp o] . ‘{ J ] NE Corner of Boat Basin g
35.79664 N, 75.54910 W T NG ' 35.79665 N, 75.54709 W

™ W Corner of USCG Station
e 35.79628 N, 75.54979 W

Cape Hatt'er.as National Seashore Boundary

'S Corner of USCG Statio
35.79552 N, 75.55064 W

SE Corner of Boat Basin
35.79472 N, 75.54846 W

W Radii of Motts Creek NWZ oy
35.79427 N, 75.55148 W ) .

S Radii of Motts Creek NWZ — _ g oA e T s
Requested No-Wake Zone 35.79332 N, 75.55064 W TRl e ey,

0 250 500
| Feet

Created by NCWRC, November 2022
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15A NCAC 10F .0314 (a) (3) - Proposed Revised and Extended No-Wake Zone
New Hanover County

e
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Marker #4 h
34.20858 N
77.82272 W

Proposed No-Wake Zone

Existing No-Wake Zone

i € No Wake Buoy(NCWRC—maintained) 50 100Yards '
TR e

farw W WA T ST e - -
Created by NCWRC, December 2023
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A; Bonner, Melva G

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: Wildlife Resources Commission Rules

Attachments: 5_2024_Wildlife Resources Commission_Request for Technical Changes.docx

Good afternoon,

I’m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the Wildlife Resources Commission for the May 2024 RRC
meeting. The RRC will formally review these Rules at its meeting on Tuesday, May 30, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. The
meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to
the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, please let me
know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

Attached is the Request for Changes Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.10. Please submit the revised Rules and forms to
me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on May 7, 2024.

Thank you.

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

Subject: FW: NCWRC Permanent Rule Filing

Attachments: 15 NCAC 10F .0314.docx; Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_15A NCAC 10F .0314.pdf; 15A
NCAC 10F.0310.docx; Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_15A NCAC 10F .0310.pdf; 15A
NCAC 10F .0304.docx; Form_0400_for_Permanent_Rule_15A NCAC 10F .0304.pdf; 10F
.0310 Motts Creek NWZ.pdf; 10F .0304 Elwell Ferry Map - Cape Fear River - Bladen
County.pdf; 10F .0314 Map - Bradley Creek ext.pdf; 10F .0304 - White Lake restricted
area-aerial.pdf; 10F .0314 Map - Bradley Creek ext.pdf

From: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 5:00 PM

To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Haywood, Betsy <betsy.haywood@ncwildlife.org>; Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org>
Subject: NCWRC Permanent Rule Filing

Attached please find permanent rule forms and rule text for the May RRC meeting. Additionally, per the request of
your Commission, | have included maps of the no wake zones in these rules. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Carrie Ruhlman
Policy Development Manager

N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
1751 Varsity Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606
0:919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241

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
	(a)  Regulated Area. This Rule shall apply to the waters of White Lake in Bladen County.
	(b)  Restricted Area. The waters of White Lake between the shoreline and the offshore marker poles shall be designated as a restricted area.
	(c)  Swimming. Swimming, except skin diving, shall not be permitted outside of the restricted area.
	(d)  Skiing. No skiing shall be permitted in the restricted area, except to leave from within or return into that area. All vessels pulling skiers shall leave from within the restricted area on a course perpendicular to the nearest shoreline. Upon ret...
	(e)  Speed Limit. Within the restricted area all vessels, except those engaged in skiing as regulated by Paragraph (d) of this Rule, shall be operated at a no-wake speed. Operation of any vessel on a course parallel to the shoreline is prohibited in t...
	(f)  Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The Board of Commissioners of Bladen County, the Town of White Lake, and the State Parks Division shall be the designated agencies for placement and maintenance of the markers implementing this Rule.
	(a)  Regulated Areas. This Rule shall apply applies to the following waters in Bladen County:
	(1) White Lake. The water between the shoreline and no-wake markers 500 feet from the shoreline is a restricted area.
	(2) Cape Fear River:
	(A)   the waters shore to shore between a point 100 yards east and 100 yards west of the ferry cable at Elwell Ferry and Elwells Ferry Boating Access Area, 2702 Elwell Ferry Road, Council;
	(B) the waters within 50 yards of the Tar Heel Boating Access Area, 1000 Wildlife Landing Drive, Tar Heel; and
	(C)    the waters within 50 yards of the Tory Hole Boating Access Area, 335 N. Poplar Street, Elizabethtown.
	(3) Black River. [the] The waters within 50 yards of the Hunts Bluff Boating Access Area, 351 Hunts Bluff Road, Kelly.
	(b)  Restricted Area. Skiing is prohibited in the restricted area described in Subparagraph (a)(1) of this Rule.
	(c)  Diving. A person engaged in skin or scuba diving shall display a diver’s flag, and no vessel shall approach within 50 feet of a diver’s flag, as described in G.S. 75A-13.1.
	(d)  Speed Limit. No person shall operate a vessel at greater than no-wake speed within the regulated areas described in Subparagraphs (a)(1) and (3), and Parts (a)(2)(A) through (C) of this Rule.
	(e) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The following agencies shall place and maintain the markers implementing this Rule:
	(1)    North Carolina State Parks for the regulated area designated in Subparagraph (a)(1); and
	(2)  the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission for the regulated areas designated in Parts (a)(2)(A) through (C), and Subparagraph (a)(3) of this Rule.
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
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	AGENCY: Wildlife Resources Commission
	RULE CITATION: 15A NCAC 10A .1601
	DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: May 7, 2024
	The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this Rule prior to the Commission's next meeting.  The Commission has not yet reviewed this Rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the Rule will be approved.  Y...
	In reviewing this Rule, the staff recommends the following technical changes be made:
	On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, 8. Fiscal Impact, your agency has indicated that State funds would be affected and that a substantial economic impact would be caused by this Rule. Did your agency obtain approval of the fiscal note as requir...
	In (a), can you confirm that all fee increases proposed in this Rule comply with 113-270.1B(e)? Yes
	Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609
	AGENCY: Wildlife Resources Commission
	RULE CITATION: 15A NCAC 10F .0304
	DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT:  May 7, 2024
	The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this Rule prior to the Commission's next meeting.  The Commission has not yet reviewed this Rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the Rule will be approved.  Y...
	In reviewing this Rule, the staff recommends the following technical changes be made:
	In (a)(3), capitalize “the” before “waters.” Done
	There is a commissioner on the Rules Review Commission who frequently asks about maps when reviewing rules involving geographical areas.  Is your agency able to provide a map when a rule involves specific geographical areas?  A map of the area may hel...
	Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609
	AGENCY: Wildlife Resources Commission
	RULE CITATION: 15A NCAC 10F .0310
	DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: May 7, 2024
	The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this Rule prior to the Commission's next meeting.  The Commission has not yet reviewed this Rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the Rule will be approved.  Y...
	In reviewing this Rule, the staff recommends the following technical changes be made:
	In (d)(1)-(4), who will “maintain” the markers that will be placed by the Board of Commissioners listed in (1) through (4)? Per 10F .0301(c) and (d), unless otherwise stated in Rule, the agency places and maintains markers. As such, the WRC has been a...
	In the History Note, “Amended Eff. June 1, 2024”, why is this not a substantial change? Because it doesn’t meet any of the requirements to be a substantial change per G.S. 150B-21.2(g).  Was this post-publication change made in response to public comm...
	Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609
	AGENCY: Wildlife Resources Commission
	RULE CITATION: 15A NCAC 10F .0314
	DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: May 7, 2024
	The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this Rule prior to the Commission's next meeting.  The Commission has not yet reviewed this Rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the Rule will be approved.  Y...
	In reviewing this Rule, the staff recommends the following technical changes be made:
	In (d), why is this not a substantial change? Because it doesn’t meet any of the requirements to be a substantial change per G.S. 150B-21.2(g). Was this post-publication change made in response to public comment? No. The earliest effective date was 5...
	Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609




